



Geneva Vikings

Matt Hahn, Athletic Director • mhahn@geneva304.org • (630) 463-3812

August 6, 2026

Geneva Community School District #304
Attn: Dr. Andy Barrett
227 North Fourth Street
Geneva, IL 60134

RE: GHS Athletics Donations Received

Dear Dr. Barrett,

Please allow this letter to serve as notification to both the school district and school board members of the following donation made payable to Geneva High School Athletics for team supplies/uniform purchases/needs.

Mocat, Inc. (Nobel House) \$1500.00
D&A Fox Valley Plumbing \$1500.00
E. Ray Construction \$1500.00
The Matts \$2500.00

Matthew Del Giudice (Guaranteed Rate)

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Matt Hahn
Athletic Director

MH/jm
cc: Todd Latham
Tom Rogers

Geneva Community High School • 416 McKinley Avenue, Geneva, IL 60134 • www.geneva304.org

Sarah Meadows
Assistant Athletic Director, Fall
smeadows@geneva304.org

Eric Schulget
Assistant Athletic Director, Winter
eschulget@geneva304.org

Heather Gehlhaar
Assistant Athletic Director, Spring
hgehlhaar@geneva304.org